ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

CIN:L65993WB1977PLC031200

17, BALLYGUNGE PARK ROAD,
KOLKATA-700019

Email: aceurate@gladstone.co.in

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 46™ Annual General Meeting of ACCURATE INVESTMENT CO LTD (“the
Company”) will be held at 17, Ballygunge Park Road, Kolkata- 700019, West Bengal, India on Monday,
30™ September, 2024 at 03:00 p.m. (IST) to transact the following businesses: -

Ordinary Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt:
a. The Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31st,
2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and if
thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended
March 31, 2024 together with the reports of Board and Auditors thereon be and hereby considered
and adopted.”

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorised, on behalf of the
Company, to do all acts, deeds, matters and things as deem necessary, proper or desirable for the
purpose of giving effect to this resolution”.

Special Business:

2. Regularization of Additional Director Mrs. Anita Gupta (DIN: 10645597) as by appointing her an
Independent Director of the Company

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provision of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act,2013 , and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and Regulation 17 of SEBI
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(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Mrs. Anita Gupta (DIN:
10645597) who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company w.e.f 31 May, 2024 in
terms of Section 161(1) of the Companies Act,2013 and Article of Association of the Company and
who holds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing under section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for
the office of the Director and declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in
Section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment, be and hereby appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company to hold office for five (5) consecutive years for the maximum
period upto 30th September 2029.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all the Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized
to file necessary forms with the Registrar of Companies (Ministry of Corporate Affairs) and to do all
such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary and thereto."

By order of the Board of Directors
For ACCURATE INVESTMENT CO LTD

e

Anis Ahmed
Managing Director
DIN: 00547750

Date: 03.09.2024
Place: Kolkata
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NOTES:
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM (“the meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy and

such proxy need not be a member of the company. the instrument appointing the proxy should,
however, be deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before
the commencement of the meeting.

. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

. Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to send to the company a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

. Brief resume of directors including those proposed to be appointed/ reappointed, nature of their
expertise in specific functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorships and
memberships/ chairmanships of board committees, shareholding and relationships between directors
inter-se as stipulated under Regulation 27 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 are annexed hereto.

. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice and statement is open for inspection by
the members at the registered office of the company on all working days, except Saturdays, during
business hours up to the date of the meeting.

. Notice of Annual general meeting will be sent to those shareholders/ beneficial owners, whose name
will appear in the register of members/ list of beneficiaries as on 03™ September, 2024.

. Members/ proxies should bring their attendance slip duly filled in for attending the meeting.

. Copies of notice of AGM along with attendance slip and proxy form are being sent by electronic mode
only to the members whose email addresses are registered with the Company or depository
participant(s) for communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the
same. For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the aforesaid
documents are being sent by the permitted mode.

10.Members may also note that the notice of the annual general meeting along with attendance slip and

proxy form will also be available on the Company’s website www.accurateinvitd.com for their

download.
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1. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members facility
to exercise their right to vote by electronic means. As an alternative to vote physically at the AGM,
and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by NSDL.

Similarly, members opting to vote physically can do the same by remaining present at the meeting
and should not exercise the option for e-voting. However, in case members cast their vote exercising
both the options, i.e., physically and e-voting, then votes casted through e-voting shall be only be
taken into consideration and treated valid whereas votes casted physically at the meeting shall be
treated as invalid.

The e-voting shall commence from Friday, 27" September, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. (IST) and close at

Sunday, 28" September, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. (IST). The instructions for e-voting are as under;

Members are requested to follow the instructions below to cast their vote through e-voting:

i.  Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at
the meeting venue.

ii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility
to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed
that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/ retail shareholders is at a
negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants.
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with
the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

iii.  Interms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories
and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email
Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
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Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:
How do | vote electronically using NSDL/CDSL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are
mentioned below:
Step 1: Access to CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system

A. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding

securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to
update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL.

1.

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of CDSL Viz.
https://eservicesnsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on
a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’
section, this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and
Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to
see e-Voting services under Value added services. Click on
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be
able to see e-Voting page. Click on company name_or e-Voting

service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.isp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your

sixteen-digit demat account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the
screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected
to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page.
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Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.
NSDL Mobile App is available on

.' AppStore B Google Play

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
authentication. The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested
to visit CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login
icon & New System Myeasi Tab and then user your existing my
easi username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is
in progress as per the information provided by cbmpany. On
clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-
Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is
also links provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting service
providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register
is available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on
login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration

option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After
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successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting
option where the evoting is in progress and also able to
directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
(holding securities in demat through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
mode) login through their Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option.
depository participants Click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL

Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-
Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget
User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual ~ Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with NSDL | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at
022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL

securities in demat mode with CDSL | helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no.
1800 22 5533

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical
mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mabile.
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2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices
after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast
your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat |Your UserIDis:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat | 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client
account with NSDL. ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and
Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is

]NBUO***].Z******.

b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
kiR rakxkkx % then your user ID is
12**********##**

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to
login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password” which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to
change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your
‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent
to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment
i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8
digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’
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and your ‘initial password’.
(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in
process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten
your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat
account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number,
your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on
the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box,

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1:

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are
holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to
click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4, Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number
of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when
prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders

o

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested
specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to cavivekgupta@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.
Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board
Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution /
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost
care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five
unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option

available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders
and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to Ms.
Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring
user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
accurate@egladstone.co.in

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
(assockd@rediffmail.com). If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat
mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method
for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode.

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring

user id and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In_terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed

Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.

Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat

account in order to access e-Voting facility.
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THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER: -

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above
for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility
and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise
not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility
for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Shareholder will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the
NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access
to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM” placed under
“Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed
under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login
where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have
the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve
the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last
minute rush.

2. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to
avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop
connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in
advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number
at assockd@rediffmail.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions as a speaker at the Meeting
may pre-register themselves by sending a request from their registered e-mail address
mentioning their names, DP ID and Client ID/folio number, PAN. Only those Shareholders who
have pre-registered themselves as a speaker will be allowed to express their views/ask questions
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during the EGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending
on the availability of time for the EGM.

Shareholders attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

Facility for Non = Individual Shareholders and Custodians- Remote Voting

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and
password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote
on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and
on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in
favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory
who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz;
cavivekgupta.0510@gmail.com and accurate@gladstone.co.in_respectively, if they have voted
from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify
the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section
or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

18.The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up Equity Share
Capital of the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23" September, 2024.

19.A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose

only.
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20.The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the
register of members/depositories as at closing hours of business, on 03" September, 2024.

21.The shareholders shall have One vote per Equity Share held by them as on the cut-off date
(record date) of 23" September, 2024. The facility of e-Voting would be provided once for Every
Folio / Client Id, irrespective of the number of Joint Holders.

22.Mr. Vivek Gupta, Practicing Chartered Accountant (Certificate of Practice Number 303408) has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.
The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding Three (3) days from the conclusion of the e-
Voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least Two (2) witness not in the employment
and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the
Chairman of the Company.

The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared along with

the Scrutinizer’'s Report shall be placed on the website of NSDL and website of ACCURATE

INVESTMENT CO LTD within Two (2) days of passing of the resolution at the AGM of the Company
and will be communicated to Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

By order of the Board

ACCURATE INVESTMENT CQ.LTD

/

ANIS AHMED
Managing Director
(DIN: 00547750)

Date: 03.09.2024
Place: Kolkata
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT”)

1. The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the
Item No. 2:

The Board of Directors on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, has
appointed Mrs. Anita Gupta as an Additional Director in the capacity of a Non-Executive Independent
Director with effect from 31* May, 2024 by the Board of Directors in accordance with Article of the
Articles of Association and sections 149(6), 161 and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act").

As per section 161 of the Act, Mrs. Anita Gupta holds office up to the date of this Annual General
Meeting. The company has received the requisite consent to be appointed as an Independent Non-
Executive Director at this AGM not be liable to retire by rotation. Mrs. Anita Gupta has consented to the
proposed appointment and declared qualified. Mrs. Anita Gupta possesses requisite knowledge,
experience and skill for the position of Independent Director as per required criteria under the Act and
rules & regulations made thereunder.

Based on the recommendation received from the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and in view
of his knowledge, skills and invaluable expertise related to the industry of the company, it is proposed to
appoint Mrs. Anita Gupta as an Independent Non-Executive Director of the company in terms of section
149 read with section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013. In terms of sections 149 and 152 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Mrs. Anita Gupta is not liable to retire by rotation. Mrs. Anita Gupta if appointed,
will hold office for consecutive term of 5 years.

The terms and conditions of appointment of Mrs. Anita Gupta as an Independent Non-Executive Director
is available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the company on any working day
during working hours between 9.30am to 6.30pm.

Except Mrs. Anita Gupta no other Director, Key Managerial Personnel of the company and their relatives
thereof are interested or concerned financial or otherwise in the proposed resolution.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Annual General Meeting, Monday, the 30" September, 2024 at 03:00 P.M. at Registered Office
located at 17, Ballygunge Park Road, Kolkata- 700019:

Name of the Shareholder

Address

Registered Folio/ DP ID &
Client ID

No of Shares held

Name of the Proxy /[
Authorised
Representative, if any

I / We hereby record my / our presence at the Annual GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held
on Monday, the 30" September, 2024 at 03:00 P.M. at Registered Office located at 17, Ballygunge
Park Road, Kolkata- 700 019,

Signature of Shareholder/ Proxy/ Authorised Representative

Note: The Member/Proxy must bring this Attendance Slip to the Meeting, duly completed and
signed, and hand over the same at the venue entrance.

(ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE COMPANY TO BE HELD ON
30™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2024)

Name & Registered Address of Sole/First named Member:
Joint Holders Name (If any):

Folio No. / DP ID & Client ID:

No. of Equity Shares Held:
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Dear Shareholder,

Subject: Process and manner for availing E-voting facility:

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and
Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility to the members to
cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed to be considered at the ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (AGM) to be held on Monday, the 30™ September, 2024 at 03:00 P.M. at Registered Office
located at 17, Ballygunge Park Road, Kolkata- 700 019 and at any adjournment thereof.

The Company has engaged the services of CDSL to provide the e-voting facility. The e-voting facility is
available at the link www.cdslindia.com.
The Electronic Voting Particulars are set out below:

EVEN (Electronic Voting Even Number) | User ID PAN / Sequence No.

The E-voting facility will be available during the following voting period:

Remote e-Voting Start On Remote e-Voting End On

27" September, 2024 at 9:00 A.M.(IST) 29" September, 2024 at 5:00 P.M.(IST)

Please read the instructions mentioned in Point No.17 of the Notice before exercising your vote.

By order of the Board
For ACCURATE INVESTMENT CO LTD

*»

Anis Ahmed
Director

(DIN: 00547750)
Date: 03.09.2024
Place: Kolkata
Encl: AGM Notice / Attendance Slip / Proxy Form
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FORM NO. MGT-11

Proxy Form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail ID

Folio No. / *DP-ID & Client

*Applicable for Investors holding shares in electronic form.

I / We, being the member (s) of «.....ccoeveerurnrreren. shares of the above-named Company, hereby appoint:
1 Name: Address:
E-mail Id: Signature:
Or falling him
2 Name: Address:
E-mail Id: Signature:
Or falling him
3. Name: Address:
E-mail Id: Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Extra Ordinary
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Monday, the 30™ September, 2024 at 03:00 P.M. at
Registered Office located at 17, Ballygunge Park Road, Kolkata- 700 019, and at any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as is/are indicated below:
** |/We wish my/our above Proxy to vote in the manner as indicated in the box below: -

Special Business:

Item No. | Resolution(s) For Against
2. Ordinary Resolution to appoint Mr. Anita Gupta, Additional Director
(DIN: 10645597) as a Non-Executive Independent Director of The
Company
Signed this ............ day of .....cceueee 2024. Affix Re.1
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s):
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Notes:

1. This form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered with the Company.

2. This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting.

3. Aproxy need not be a member of the Company.

4. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single
person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

5. **This is only optional. Please put a ‘x” in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in
the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or ‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy
will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate.

6. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

7. In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the

joint holders should be stated.
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Directors’ Report

To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their Forty sixth Annual Report of the Company together
with the Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March 2024.

1. Financial summary of the Company
The financial results of the Company as prescribed in the said Accounts are summarized below:

Financial Results for the year ended 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Net Revenue from Operations 1,108,343 28,737
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax (1,033,162) (277,699)
Less: Provision for Income Tax 0 0

Deferred Tax charge / (Credit) 0 0
Profit/(Loss) after taxation (1,033,162) (277,699)

The financial results of the Company shows a loss of Rs.1,033,162/- during the financial year under
review. Your Directors are optimistic about the Company’s business and hopeful for better
performance in next year.

Dividend

Due fo loss, your Directors are unable to recommend the payment of any dividend on the Equity
Shares for the year under review. The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do
not apply as there was no dividend declared and paid last year.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the Financial Year 2023-2024, your Company has set up a modern State Of Art Wellness
Studio for Physiotherapy and a Rehabilitation Centre which has encouraging prospects in the future.

AUDITORS

M/s. H. R. Agarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration no. 323029E) were
appointed as Statutory Auditors due to casual vacancy caused by the resignation of M/s. Vijay
Kumar Agarwal & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration no. 320185E) in the Extra
Ordinary General Meeting held on 19" April, 2024 to hold the office till conclusion of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting. It is proposed to re-appoint M/s. H. R. Agarwal & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (FRN 323029E) for a term of 5 (Five) consecutive years from the end of ensuing
Annual General Meeting. The Company has received a certificate from the above Auditor to the
effect that if they are appointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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DIRECTORS

As per provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Ashok Jatia (DIN 00130832)
retires by rotation and being eligible offer himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his

re-appointment.

During the year, Smt. Anita Kumari Gupta (DIN: 10645597) has been appointed as an Additional
Director (Non Executive & Independent Director) of the Company w.e.f.31% May, 2024 whose
candidature liable to regularize in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

The company has received necessary declaration from each independent Director under section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of independence laid down in
section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby
submits its responsibility Statement:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. There is adequate internal financial Controls with reference to the financial statement have
been laid down for the Company and such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively ; and

f. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE

In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the listing agreement, the
performance evaluation of the Board was carried out during the year under review.

DEPOSITS
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT UNDER SECTION 186

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

All contracts/ arrangements / transactions entered into by the Company during the Financial Year
with related parties were in ordinary course of business.
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid a policy for remuneration of Directors, KMP
and other employees and also the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director. The Remuneration policy of the Company is attached to this report as a
separate annexure.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has laid down the procedures to inform to the Board about the risk assessment and
minimization procedures, which shall be responsible for framing, implementing and monitoring the
risk management plan of the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. There
was no foreign exchange inflow or Outflow during the year under review.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company's existence are very minimal.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives
as the said provisions are not applicable.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report.
The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is applicable to the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure A and is
attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW
The Company has conducted seven Board meetings during the financial year under review.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

No Company has become or ceased to be the Company’'s Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate
during financial year 2023-24.
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ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material
weakness in the design or operation were observed.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS OR COURTS

There is no order passed by any regulators or courts or tribunals during the year.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR
ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

During the year under review, there was no application made before National Company Law
Tribunal for initiation of insolvency proceeding against the Company nor any proceeding were
pending under the insolvency and bankruptcy code, 2016 (31 of 2016).

THE DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE
TIME OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM
THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

During the year, the requirement of this clause was not applicable.
REMUNERATION TO MANAGERIAL PERSON

The provision of rule 5(1) and 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the Company.

SHARES

During the year under review, the company has undertaken following transactions:

Increase in Share Buy Back of Sweat Equity Bonus Shares Employees Stock
Capital Securities Option Plan
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors acknowledge to all with whose help, cooperation and hard work for the Company.

On behalf of the board:
N
Place: Kolkata Ashok Jat Anis Ahmed
Date: 31.05.2024 Director Mg. Director

(DIN NO 00130832)

(DIN No.00547750)
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Annexure A
FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2024

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.] CIN L65993WB1977PLC031200

2.| Registration Date 17.10.1977

3.| Name of the Company | ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LTD

4.| Category/Sub-category | Public Limited Company
of the Company Indian Non-Government Company

5.| Address of the 17, BALLYGUNGE PARK ROAD, KOLKATA 700 019
Registered office &
contact details

6.| Whether listed YES
company
7.| Name, Address & NO

contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

Il. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the

products / services company
Product/ service

01. Interest Income 6430 100%

lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

SL. NO. [ NAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of Applicable
ADDRESS OF THE SUBSIDIARY/ | shares .
COMPANY ASSOCIATE held Section

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING:

Category of Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year

No. of Shares held at the end of the year

%Chang
e during
the year

De Physical
mat

Total

% of
Total
Shares

De

at

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters

(1) INDIAN
a) INDIVIDUAL / HUF

b) CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT

¢) STATE
GOVERNMENT(S)

d) BODIES
CORPORATE

€) FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS/BANKS

f) ANY OTHER (
SPECIFY )

SUB-TOTAL (A)(1)
(2) FOREIGN

a) NRIs - Individuals

b) Other —
Individuals

c) BODIES CORPORATE

d) FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS/ BANKS

e) ANY OTHER
(SPECIFY)

SUB-TOTAL (A)(2)

TOTAL
SHAREHOLDING

OF PROMOTER

(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)

- | 130,150

- 94,050

- 224,200

130,150

94,050

224,200

53.12%

38.38%

91.51%

1,30,150

94,050

224,200

1,30,150

94,050

224,200

53.12%

38.38%

91.51%
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B. PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING

(1) INSTITUTIONS

a) MUTUAL FUNDS

b) FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS/ BANKS

¢) CENTRAL
GOVERNMENT

d) STATE
GOVERNMENT(S)

e) VENTURE CAPITAL
FUNDS

) INSURANCE
COMPANIES

g) FOREIGN
INSTITUTIONAL
INVESTORS

h) FOREIGN VENTURE
CAPITAL INVESTORS

i) ANY OTHER
(SPECIFY)

SUB-TOTAL (B)(1)
(2) NON-INSTITUTIONS

a) BODIES
CORPORATE -

i) INDIAN
ii) OVERSEAS
b) INDIVIDUALS -

i) INDIVIDUAL
SHAREHOLDERS
HOLDING NOMINAL
SHARE CAPITAL UP TO
RS, 1 LAKH.

i) INDIVIDUAL
SHAREHOLDERS
HOLDING NOMINAL
SHARE CAPITAL IN
EXCESS OF RS. 1
LAKH.

c) ANY OTHER
(SPECIFY)

SUB-TOTAL (B)(2)

20,800

20,800

20,800

20,800

0%

8.49%

8.49%

20,800

20,800

20,800

20,800

0%

8.48%

8.49%

TOTAL PUBLIC
SHAREHOLDING
(B)=(B)(1)*+(B)(2)

20,800

20,800

8.49%

20,800

20,800

8.49%
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C. SHARES HELD BY = > s = = E = =
CUSTODIANS ~ FOR

GDRs & ADRs

GRAND TOTAL 245,000 | 245,000 | 100% | - | 245,000 | 245000 | 100 %| -
(A#(B)*(C)

(ii) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS:

Sl. No. | Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holding at the end of the year Shares of
Name % change in
No. of Shares| % of total %of No. of % of total %of ::?J?n
Shares of the | Shares Shares Shares of the | Shares durt 9
uring the
Company Pledged / company Pledged
year
encumbere I
d to total encumb
shares ered to
total
shares
01 Ashok Jatia 20,700 8.45% 20,700 8.45% - -
02 Gladstone 46,050 18.80% 46,050 18.80% - -
Agencies Ltd
03 Jyoti Jatia 38,200 15.59% 38,200 15.59% - B
04 Pallavi Bhartiya 12,000 4.90% 12,000 4.90% - -
05 Nilesh Jatia 59,250 24.18% 59,250 24..18% - -
06 Samvit Securities 48,000 19.59% 48,000 19.59% - -
Private Limited

(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING : No

Sl Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 225,200 91.51% 225,200 91.51%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Share holding during the
year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
Itransfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year 2,25,200 91.51% 2,25,200 91.51%
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(iv) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS,
PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS):

CIN: L65993WB1977PLC031200

ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
17 BALLYGUNGE PARK ROAD, KOLKATA 700 019

Phone : 22230056

Sl. Shareholding at the Shareholding at the end of
No. beginning of the year the year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of % of total No. of % of total
Shareholders shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year
Ram Kailash Singh 7,800 3.18% 7,800 3.18%
Munna Prasad 8,000 3.27% 8,000 3.27%
Neeraj Kr. Jha 5,000 2.04% 5,000 2.04%
Date wise Increase / Decrease - - - -
in Promoters Share holding
during the year specifying the
reasons for increase / decrease
(e.g. allotment / transfer / bonus
/ sweat equity etc):
At the End of the year 20,800 8.49% 20,800 8.49%

(v) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Sl Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the Directors No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year
Ashok Jatia 20,700 8.45% 20,700 8.45%
Jyoti Jatia 38,200 15.59% 38,200 15.59%
Nilesh Jatia 59,250 24.18% 59,250 24.18%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in - - - -
Promoters Share holding during
the year specifying the reasons for
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment
[ transfer / bonus / sweat equity
etc):
At the End of the year 118,150 48.22% 1,18,150 48.22%
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V. INDEBTEDNESS

INDEBTEDNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST OUTSTANDING/ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE
FOR PAYMENT:

Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount Nil 5,45,000 Nil 5,45,000
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 545,000 Nil 5,45,000
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
+ Addition Nil 26,45,000 Nil 26,45,000
» Reduction Nil Nil Nil Nil
Net Change Nil 26,45,000 Nil 26,45,000
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount Nil 31,90,000 Nil 3;1.90,000
ii) Interest due but not paid Nil Nil Nil Nil
iii) Interest accrued but not due Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (i+ii+iii) Nil 31,90,000 Nil 31,980,000

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Sl. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD: Anis Ahmed Total Amount
No.
ol Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Nil Nil Nil

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- Nil Nil Nil
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section Nil Nil Nil

17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
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2. Stock Option Nil Nil Nil
3. Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil
4. Commission Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit
- others, specify
5. Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil
Total (A) Nil Nil Nil
Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil Nil
B. REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:
Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
No.
Nilesh | Ashok | Jyoti Mukul
Jatia Jatia Jatia De
1 Independent Directors Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
» Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
e Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
* Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (1) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2 Other Non-Executive Directors
» Fee for attending board / Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
committee meetings
¢« Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
« Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total (B)=(1+2) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total Managerial Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Remuneration
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:

CIN: L65993WB1977PLC031200
ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Sl Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
No. Amount
CEO Company CFO
Secretary
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions Nil 1,80,000 Nil 1,80,000
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Nil Nil Nil Nil
Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Nil Nil Nil Nil
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961
2 Stock Option Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 Sweat Equity Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Commission Nil Nil Nil Nil
- as % of profit
- others, specify
5 Others, please specify Nil Nil Nil Nil
Total il 1.80,000 Nil 1,80,000
VIl. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:
Type Section of the | Brief Details of Authority [RD/ | Appeal
Companies Description Penalty / NCLT COURT]
Punishment/ made,
Act Compounding it
fees imposed : ?ny
(give
Details)
A. COMPANY
Penality Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
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ANNEXURE
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY — ACCURATE INVESTMENT CO LTD

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made
thereunder the Board of Directors of Accurate Investment Co Ltd had constituted a Remuneration
Committee consisting of three (3) Directors, of which Chairman of the committee is an Independent
Director. In order to align with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act’) and the Listing
Agreement, the Board on May 30, 2022 constituted a “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”.

OBJECTIVE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and this Policy is in compliance with Section 178 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and Clause 49 under the
Listing Agreement. The Key Objectives of the Committee would be :

a. To guide the Board in relation to appointment and removal of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management.

b. To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the
Board for further evaluation of the Board.

c. To recommend to the Board on Remuneration payable to the Directors, Key Managerial <
Personnel and Senior Management.

d. To provide to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management reward linked directly to their
effort, performance, dedication and achievement relating to the Company's operations.

e. To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage.

f. To devise a policy on Board diversity.
g. Todevelop a succession plan for the Board and to regularly review the plan.
DEFINITIONS

a. “Act’ means the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to
time.

b. “Board” means Board of Directors of the Company.

c. “Key Managerial Personnel” according to Section 2(51) of the Companies Act, 2013, means:

the Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;

the Company Secretary;

ii. the Whole-time Director;

v. the Chief Financial Officer

v. such other officer as may be prescribed.

d. “Senior Management” means Senior Management Personnel of the Company who are ‘one
level below the Key Managerial Personnel'.
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e. Independent Director”:- As provided under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, ‘Independent Director ' shall mean a non-executive director,
other than a managing director or a whole-time director or a nominee director of the Company :

i.  who, in the opinion of the Board, is a person of integrity and possesses relevant expertise and
experience;

ii. (a)whois orwas not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company;

(b) who is not related to promoters or directors in the company, its halding, subsidiary or associate
company;

ii. who has or had no pecuniary relationship with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate
company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or
during the current financial year;

iv. none of whose relatives has or had pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to two percent
or more of its gross turnover or total income or fifty lakh rupees or such higher amount as may be
prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the
current financial year;

v. who, neither himself nor any of his relatives —

a. holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed;

b. is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed, of —

(A) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

(B) any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company amounting to ten per cent or more of the gross turnover of such
firm;

c. holds together with his relatives two per cent or more of the total voting power of the company;
or

d. is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that
receives twenty-five per cent or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters,
directors or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two per cent or more of the
total voting power of the company;

vi. who possesses such other qualifications, as may be prescribed.
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ROLE OF COMMITTEE
1. Matters to be dealt :-
The Committee shall :

i. Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director.

ii. Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in Key
Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in this

policy.

ii. Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel.

Policy for appointment and removal
a. Appointment

i. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of
the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend to the
Board his / her appointment.

ii. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he /
she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification,
expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned
position.

i.  The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole-time
Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding
this position may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by
passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the notice for such
motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy years.

b. Term/Tenure
i. Managing Director/\Whole-time Director :.

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director
or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be
made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

ii. Independent Director :

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the
Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company
and disclosure of such appointment in the Board’s report.

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to
become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said
period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other capacity,
either directly or indirectly.
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At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on
which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent
Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a
Whole-time Director of a listed company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act
and Listing Agreement, from time to time.

c. Evaluation Criteria for Directors

Performance evaluation is a key mean by which Board can recognize and correct corporate
governance problems and add real value to the Company. The Board determines and discusses the
reasons for governance failures and how board evaluations can help prevent them from occurring. It
then reviews the performance pressures facing boards and the benefits of board evaluations in
meeting these pressures. All Board members are to participate in the evaluation and are
encouraged to further discuss and refine their views during an executive session meeting. The
following criteria are to be followed for reviewing the directors’ performance:-

a. Accomplishment of the organization’s mission, objectives and strategic results for which the
Executive Director is responsible.

b. Ensuring that the board is well informed on issues affecting the continuing relevance of the
mission and the performance and reputation of the Company.

c. Adequacy of processes which monitor business performance, Board member interaction with
management, adequacy of Board knowledge, adequacy of business strategy, Board being informed,
evaluation process for executives and Directors.

d. Appropriateness of balance and mix of skills, size of Board, contribution of individual Board
members, adequacy of performance feedback to Board members, adequacy of procedures dealing
with inadequate performance by a Board member.

e. Board's effectiveness in use of time, whether Board allowed sufficient opportunity to adequately
assess management performance, Board's ability to keep abreast of developments in the wider
environment which may affect adequacy of meeting, frequency and duration.

f. Working relationship between chairman and chief executive officer, segregation of duties between
Board and management, ability of Directors to express views to each other and to management in a
constructive manner, adequacy of Board discussions and management of divergent views.

The evaluation will take place annually as per the requirement of law and Listing Agreement. The
Board may undertake more frequent evaluations, if warranted. The performance evaluation will
typically address activities, events and accomplishments that took place during the most recently
completed fiscal year.

d. Removal

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable Act, rules
and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in
writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel subject to the provisions and
compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.
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e. Retirement

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions
of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the
Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise
even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the Company.

Policy relating to the Remuneration

a. Remuneration to Whole-time / Executive / Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel:

i. Fixed pay: The Whole-time Director/ KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall be eligible for
a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the recommendation of the
Committee. The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s
contribution to P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and
approved by the Board/ the Person authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the
Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.

ii. Minimum Remuneration: If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are
inadequate, the Company shall pay remuneration to its Whole-time Director in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the
previous approval of the Central Government.

iii. Provisions for excess remuneration: If any Whole-time Director draws or receives, directly or
indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or
without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund such
sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The
Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central
Government.

b. Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director: -

i. Remuneration: The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions
mentioned in the Articles of Association of the Company and the Act.

ii. Sitting Fees: The Non-Executive / Independent Director shall receive remuneration by way of fees
for attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof, as may be decided by the Board, from time
to time. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One Lac per meeting of the
Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to
time.

ii. Commission: Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders,
subject to the limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable
provisions of the Act.

iv. Stock Options: An Independent Director shall not be entitled to any stock option of the Company.
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CHAIRPERSON

a. Chairperson of the Committee shall be an Independent Director or Director.

b. Chairperson of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but shall not be a
Chairman of the Commiittee.

c. In the absence of the Chairperson, the members of the Committee present at the meeting shall
choose one amongst them to act as Chairperson.

d. Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting could be present at the
Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to answer the shareholders’ queries.

FREQUENCY OF MEETINGS
The meeting of the Committee shall be held at such regular intervals as may be required.
COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ INTERESTS

a. A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own remuneration is
discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being evaluated.

b. The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be present at the
meetings of the Company.

VOTING

a. Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a majority of votes
of members present and voting and any such decision shall for all purposes be deemed a decision
of the Committee.

b. In the case of equality of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting vote.
NOMINATION DUTIES
The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

a. Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction in place for new Directors and members of Senior
Management and reviewing its effectiveness.

b. Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a formal letter of
appointment in accordance with the Guidelines provided under the Act.

c. Identifying and recommending Directors who are to be put forward for retirement by rotation.
d. Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board.

e. Setting a formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to the
Board.

f. Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly reviewing the
plan.

g. Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the context of the
Company's performance from business and compliance perspective.
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h. Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the continuation in
office of any Director at any time including the suspension or termination of service of an Executive
Director as an employee of the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service
contract.

i. Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members or the Secretary of the Committee.
j- Recommend any necessary changes to the Board.

k.Considering any other matters, as may be requested by the Board.

REMUNERATION DUTIES |

The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:

a. To consider and determine the Remuneration Policy, based on the performance and also bearing
in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract retain and motivate members of
the Board and such other factors as the Committee shall deem appropriate all elements of the
remuneration of the members of the Board.

b. To approve the remuneration of the Senior Management including key managerial personnel of
the Company maintaining a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company.

c. To delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members of the Committee.

d. To consider any other matters as may be requested by the Board.

e. Professional indemnity and liability insurance for Directors and senior management.
MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings must be minuted and signed by the Chairman of the Committee within
30 days from the date of the meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be tabled at the
subsequent Board and Committee meeting.

AMENDMENT(S) / MODIFICATION(S)

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee will review and may amend / modify this Policy from
time to time.
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

SL. No. Particulars Details
1. | Name of the subsidiary N.A.
2. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if N.A

different from the holding company’s reporting

period
3. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last | N.A.

date of the relevant Financial year in the case of

foreignsubsidiaries
4. | Share capital N.A.
5. | Reserves & surplus N.A.
6. | Total assets N.A.
7. | Total Liabilities N.A.
8. | Investments N.A.
9. | Turnover N.A.
10. | Profit before taxation N.A.
11. | Provision for taxation N.A.
12. | Profit after taxation N.A.
13. | Proposed Dividend N.A.
14. | % of shareholding N.A.

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

For and on behalf of Board

Ashok Jatia
(DIN: 00130832)

e ’
—-',_/
W Mg. Director

Anis Ahmed
(DIN: 00547750)
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associate/ JeintVenture N.A

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date N.A

2. Shares of Associate/}eint-Ventures held by
the company on the year end

No. NIL
Amount of Investment in Associates/}Jeint Venture | NIL
Extend of Holding% NIL
3. Description of how there is significant NA
influence

4. Reason why the associate/joint-venture is NA
not consolidated

5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as NIL
per latest audited Balance Sheet

6. Profit/Loss for the year

i. Considered in Consolidation NIL

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation NIL

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be
certified.

For and on behalf of Board

S

Director Meg. Director
Ashok Jatia Anis Ahmed
(DIN: 00130832) (DIN: 00547750)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ACCURATE INVESTMENT
COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at 31*March 2024, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in
Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date and Notes to the Financial
Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information (hereinafter referred to as the “Standalone Financial Statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed u/s 133 of the Act, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024,
and its loss, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone financial statements under the
provisions of the Act, and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.




information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the Consolidated
Financial Statements, Standalone Financial Statements and our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the Standalone Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information; we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash
flows and changes in equity of the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management and Board of Directors is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Company’s Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an Auditor’'s Report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.




As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in
the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.




From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Financial Statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

1) As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors,
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure-B” to this report.

g) In our opinion and as per information and explanation provided to us, the managerial
remuneration for the year ended 31% March, 2024 has been paid/provided by the Company to
its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014(as amended), in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations  which would impact
its financial position.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.




ii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv.  (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity,
including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The company is not required to pay any dividend as per Section 123 of the act. Thus
reporting under this clause is not applicable.

vi. The Company does not use an accounting software for maintaining its books of account.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable.

For H.R. AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 323029E S

Ao

(HARI RAM AGARWAL, FCA)
Partner

Membership No. 057625

UDIN: 240536 L.SBKOHII620\

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 31/05/2024




Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report to the members of Radiant Financial Services Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the company and
the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of business, we state that:

i. Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Asset:

a) A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
Quantitative details and situation of its Property, Plant and Equipment.

B) The Company does not have any intangible asset. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)
(a) (B) of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has a program of physical verification to cover all the items of Property, Plant
and Equipment in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, Property, Plant
and Equipment were physically verified by the management during the year. According to
the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

¢) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our
examination of the records provided to us, we report that Property, Plant and Equipment
does not consist of any immovable properties held in the name of the Company as at the
balance sheet date. Hence the clause is not applicable for reporting purposes.

d) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, The
Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
assets) including Intangible Assets during the year. Hence the clause is not applicable for
reporting purposes.

e) Based on the information and explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated
during the year or are pending against the Company for holding any Benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under, as
at 31% March, 2024.

a) The Company does not constitute any inventory. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) (a)
of the Order is not applicable.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at
any point during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order is not
applicable.

ii. According to the information explanation provided to us, the Company has not made any
investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the
nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Hence, the requirements under paragraph 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company. i
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vi.

Vil.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not either directly or indirectly, granted any loan to any of its directors or to any other person in
whom the director is interested, in accordance with the provisions of section 185 of the Act and
the Company has not made investments through more than two layers of investment
companies in accordance with the provisions of section 186 of the Act. Accordingly, provisions
stated in paragraph 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or deemed to be deposits during the year and therefore, the
provisions of the clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (i) of section 148 of the Act in respect of any activities of the Company. Therefore,
the provision of Clause 3(vi) of the said Order is not applicable to the Company.

A) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination the records, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed
applicable statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income tax and any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities and
there are no undisputed dues outstanding as on March 31, 2024 for a period of more than
six months from the date they become payable.

B) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
Statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited on account of any
Dispute

viii. There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

ix. a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
loans and borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to the bank.

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or

government or any government authority.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has obtained term loans during the
year and the same has been applied for the purpose for which the loan has been obtained.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not raised funds on short-term
basis from banks and financial institutions during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ix) (d) of the Order is not applicable.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint

ventures.




f) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the Company has not raised loans during the year
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries (as defined under the Act).

x. a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
monies by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments).
b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, reporting on clause3(x) (b) of the
Order is not applicable.
xi. a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,

no fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

c) No whistle-blower complaints have been received by the Company during the year.

xii.  The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

xiii.  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv.  a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of its business.

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date, for the period
under audit.

Xxv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year
the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons
connected to its directors during the year and hence reporting on clause3(xv)of the Order is not
applicable.

xvi. (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph
clause 3 (xvi)(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(b) In our opinion, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or

Housing Finance activities without any valid Certificate of Registration from Reserve Bank of
India.

Hence, the reporting under paragraph clause 3 (xvi) (b) of the Order are not applicable

to the Company.

(c) & (d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, neither
the Company is a CIS nor the group has any core investment company within the Group (as
defined in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016).




xVii.

xviii.

XiX.

XX,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not incurred cash losses during the financial year or in the immediately preceding financial
year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, there were no issues,
objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors.

On the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination
of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention which causes us
to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and
when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state
that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facts upto the date of audit report and we neither give any guarantee
nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance
sheet will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

The Company is not required to spend amount in pursuance of the Corporate Social
Responsibility as stipulated under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable.

xxi. The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone

financial statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included
in the report.

For H.R. AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 323029E R

(HARI RAM AGARWAL, FCA)
Partner

Membership No. 057625
UDIN: 24057625 BKDHIT¢ 201

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 31/05/2024




Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” section
of our report to the members of Radiant Financial Services Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements of
Radiant Financial Services Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2024 in conjunction with our
audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statements based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ‘ICAI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to these Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to Standalone Financial Statements
and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statement included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
with reference to standalone financial statement, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls (with Reference to standalone Financial Statements)

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets
of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial
statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the criteria for
internal financial control with reference to standalone financial statements established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For H.R. AGARWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants ——
Firm Reg. No. 323029E

Anspat

(HARI RAM AGARWAL, FCA)
Partner

Membership No. 057625
UDIN: 24051626 BROHTI 620\

Place: Kolkata
Dated: 31/05/2024




ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
Amount in THundred

Note| As at March| As at March| As at April 1,
PR No.| 31,2024 | 31,2023 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Property, plant and equipment 3 2331815 15,249.20 16,015.54
(b) Financial assets
- Investments 4 5,142.07 5,142.07 5.142.07
- Other financial assets 5 12,249 87 12,249.87 12.249.87
(c) Tax assets 2 28.93 2,065.81 2.063.38
(d) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 7 2,650.92 2,650.92 | 2,650.92
43,389.94 | 37,357.87 38,121.76
Current assets
(a) Financial assets
-Cash and cash equivalent -] 11,829.74 2,780.47 2,908.75
11,829.74 | 2,780.47 2,908.76
TOTAL ASSETS 55,219.68 | 40,138.34 41,030.51
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share capital ] 24,500.00 24,500.00 24 500.00
(b) Other Equity 10 (2,466.32) 7.865.30 10,642.28
Total equity 22,033.68 32,365.30 35,142.29
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(&) Tax liabilities 1 - 2,114.04 2,114 .04
- 2,114.04 2,114.04
Current liabilities
(@) Financial liabilities
- Borrowings 12 31,800.00 5,450.00 3,700.00
- Trade payables 13
Total outstanding dues of micro - = 3
enterprises and small enterprises,;
Total outstanding dues of creditors - 209.00 74.18
other than micro and small
enterprises,
- Other financial liabilities 14 1,286.00 - -
33,186.00 5,659.00 3,774.18
Total liabilities 33,186.00 7,773.04 5,888.22
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILTIES 55,219.68 | 40,138.34 41,030.51
See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements 2to 28

As per Report attached of even date

For H.R.Agarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.323029E

(CA. H. R. Agarwal) (Anis Ahmed)
Partner Mg. Director _
Din : 00547750 Din : 00130832

Membership No. 067625
Place: Kolkata
Date: 31st May, 2024




ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2024

Amount in THundred

For the year For the year

Particulars Notes ended 31st ended 31st
March 2024 March 2023

R from contracts with customers 15 10,782.92 -
Finance Income 16 290.51 287.37
Total Income (1) 11,083.43 287.37
Expenses
Employee benefits expense 17 7.440.00 1,800.00
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 2.323.25 766 34
Other Expenses 18 11,728.66 498.02
Total Expenses (1l 21,491.91 3,064.36
Loss before tax for the year (|-l ) (10,408.48) (2,776.99)
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods (76.86) -
Loss for the year (V) (10,331.62) (2,776.99)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (VI) . .
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (V+VI) (10,331.62) (2,776.99)
Eamings per share - Basic and Diluted (Nominal value * 10 | 21 (4.22) (1.13)
[per share)
See accompanying notes lo the Financial Statemenis 21028

As per Report attached of even date

For H.R.Agarwal & Assoclates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.323029E

g

(CA.H.R. AJLrw-u
Partner

Membership No. 057625
Place: Kolkata
Date: 31st May, 2024

For and on Qehalf of the board

/

e il

{Anis Ahmed)
Mg. Director
Din : 00547750




ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2024

Amount in THundred

Refer | Forthe year ended | For the year ended
FRIBEUINTS Note |  31st March 2024 31st March 2023
No.
A | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before tax (10,408.48) (2,776.99)
Adjustement for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 3 232325 766.34
Finance Income 18 (290.51) (287.37)
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes (8,375.74) (2,298.02)
Adjusted for:
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables 13 (209.00) 134.82
Increase/ (decrease) in Other financial Liabilities 14 _ugge.oo -
Net Cash generated/(used in) from operating activities before (7,298.74) (2,163.20)
payment of tax
Tax paid - 245
Net Cash used in operating activities (7,298.74) {2,165.65)
B | CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest Received 18 280.51 287.37
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment 3 (10.382.50) -
MNet cash generated from/(used in ) investing activities (10,101.89) 287.37
C | CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from borrowings 12 26,450.00 1,750.00
Net cash generated from financing activities 26,450.00 1,750.00
Met Increase/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 9,049 27 (128.28)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 8 278047 2,908.75
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year B 11.828.74 278047
As per Report attached of even date
For H.R.Agarwal & Associates P e For and on bghalf of the board o
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.323029E
{Anis Ahmed)
(CA. H. R. Agarwal) Mg. Director

Partner
Membership No. 057625
Place: Kolkata
Date: 31st May, 2024

Din - 00547750




ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

A) Equity Share Capital
(also refer note 8)

As at April 1, 2022

Additions/ (delations) during the year
As at March 31, 2023

Additions! {deletions) during the year
As at March 31, 2024

B) Other Equity

__;_!_lw refer note 10)

Subscribed and fully paid-up Total Equity
share capital
No. of Shares ¥ in Hundred ¥ in Hundred
2.45000 24 500.00 ,500.00
2.45.000 24,500 .00 24,500.00
s e L
2.45.000 24,500.00 24,500.00
T In Hundred

Bcnm: and Surply| Total

Balance as at April 1, !Lﬂz 10,642,289 10,642.20
Profit for the year (2.776.99)] (2,776.98)
Total comprehensive | (2.776.89)] (2,776.89)]
Balance as at March 31, 2023 7,865.30 7,865.30
Prafit for the year (10.33162)| (10.33162)
Total comprehensive income for the year (10.331.62) (10,331.62)|
Balance as at March 31, 2024 (2,468.32)] (2466.32)

See accompanying notes to the Financial State: 210 28

As per Repon attached of even date

For H.R.Agarwal & Associates For and on behalf of the board

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.323029E

(CA. H. R. Agarwal)
Pariner

Membership No. 057625
Place: Kolkata
Date: 31st May, 2024

—-"""-‘

(Anis Ahmed)
Mg. Director
Din : 00547750

Din : 00130832




Accurate Investment Company Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Accurate Investment Company Limited (the Company) is a limited company domiciled in India and
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The Company is engaged in the business of
trading in shares and securities.

These standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 were authorized for issue in
accordance with resolution of the Board of Directors on May 31, 2024,

2. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(i) Basis of Preparation and compliance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)

(i)

(iif)

These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind-AS”) consequent to the notification of The
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (the Rules) issued by the MCA and
presentation requirements of Division Il of Schedule IIl to the Companies Act, 2013.

Accounting Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS, requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets & liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as at the date of
financial statements and the results of operation during the reported period. Although these
estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual
results could differ from these estimates which are recognized in the period in which they are
determined.

Current and Non-current classifications

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent treated as current unless restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading,

- Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least

twelve months after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.




Accurate Investment Company Limited
Notes to financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
Basis of Measurement

These Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis using historical
cost convention, except for financial instruments recognised at fair value as required by relevant
Ind AS.

Functional and presentation currency

These Ind AS Financial Statements are prepared in Indian Rupee which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment is stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of duties, taxes,
incidental expenses, erection/commissioning expenses etc. upto the date the asset is ready to be
put to use.

Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for its intended use.

Machinery spares which can be used only in connection with an item of fixed assets and whose
use as per technical assessment is expected to be non-regular, are capitalized and depreciated
prospectively over the useful life of the respective assets.

Gains and losses arising from de-recognition of tangible assets are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in
the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation and useful lives

Depreciation on items of Property, Plant & Equipment is calculated on Written down value
method using the rates arrived at based on the useful lives as prescribed in Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013.

Impairment of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine if there is
any indication of impairment based on external or internal factors. An impairment loss is
recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount which
represents the greater of the net selling price of assets and their ‘value in use’. The estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rates and risks
specific to the asset.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity
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Financial Assets:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Classification

The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other
comprehensive income, or through profit or loss), and
- those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial
assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

Initial Recognition

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset (other than financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to the fair value measured on initial recognition of
financial assets.

Subsequent Measurement of Financial Assets

Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost if they are held within a
business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI):

Financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive
income (FVTOCI), if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both
from collection of contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, where the
assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest. Further equity
instruments where the company has made an irrevocable election based on its business
model, to classify as instruments measured at FVTOCI, are measured subsequently at fair
value through other comprehensive income.

Impairment of Financial Assets

'"The company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated
with its assets carried at amortised cost and FVTOCI debt instruments. The impairment
methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit
risk.

Impairment loss allowance recognized during the year is charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is primarily derecognised when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
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- The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the company has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of
the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the
company's continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Financial Liabilities:

a)

b)

c)

Classification
The company classifies its financial liabilities in the following measurement categories:

- those to be measured subsequently at fair value through profit or loss, and
- those measured at amortised cost.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial
liabilities and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

Initial Recognition

The company recognises financial liabilities when it becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument. All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value on initial
recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of financial
liabilities, that are not at fair value through profit or loss, are reduced from the fair value
on initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issue of
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.

Subsequent Measurement of Financial Liabilities

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described
below:

Amortised cost :

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the Effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as
through the EIR amortisation process.
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(x)

(xi)

(xii)

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through
profit or loss.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the profit or loss.
d) Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition
of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

Offsetting of Financial Instruments

The Company offsets a financial asset and a financial liability when it currently has a legally

enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and the Company intends either to settle on a

net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand, which are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of cash flows,

cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and cash at banks, as defined above.

Revenue Recognition

Fees earned for the provision of services are recognised over time as the customer simultaneously
receives and consumes the benefits, as the services are rendered.

Interest and Dividend income are included under the head “other income” in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Income Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current income tax :

Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with Indian Income Tax Act. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the

tax returns Vis a Vis position taken in books of account which are subject to interpretation and
creates provisions where appropriate.
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(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Deferred tax :

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the tax bases and accounting bases
of assets and liabilities at the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
at the Balance Sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilized. The carrying amount
of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each
reporting date and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable
profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Provisions

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past event; it
is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of
which a reliable estimate can be made.

If the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used
the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss before OCI for the year by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Partly paid equity
shares are treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to
participate in dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method as set out in Ind AS -7 “Statement of Cash Flows”,
whereby profit / (loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature
and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the
available information.

New and amended standards

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2023 dated 31 March 2023 to amend the following Ind AS which are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after 1 April 2023. The Company has applied for the first time
these amendments.
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(xvii)

(xviii)

(a) Definition of Accounting Estimates - Amendments to Ind AS 8

The amendments clarify the distinction between changes in accounting estimates, changes in
accounting policies and the correction of errors. It has also been clarified how entities use
measurement techniques and inputs to develop accounting estimates.

The amendment had no impact on the Company’s financial statement.

(b) Disclosure of Accounting Policies - Amendments to Ind AS 1

The amendments aim to help entities provide accounting policy disclosures that are more useful
by replacing the requirement for entities to disclose their ‘significant’ accounting policies with a
requirement to disclose their ‘material’ accounting policies and adding guidance on how entities
apply the concept of materiality in making decisions about accounting policy disclosures.

The amendments have had an impact on the Company’s disclosures of accounting policies, but
not on the measurement, recognition or presentation of any items in the Company’s financial
statements.

(c) Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction - Amendments
to Ind AS 12

The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exception under Ind AS 12, so that it
no longer applies to transactions that give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary
differences such as leases.

The amendment had no impact on the Company’s financial statement.

Apart from these, consequential amendments and editorials have been made to other Ind AS like
Ind AS 101, Ind AS 102, Ind AS 103, Ind AS 107, Ind AS 109, Ind AS 115 and Ind AS 34.

Standards notified but not yet effective
There are no standards that are notified and not yet effective as on the date.

First time adoption

These financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024, are the first financial statements
the company has prepared in accordance with Ind AS. For periods up to and including the year
ended March 31, 2023, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance with
accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable
for periods ending on 31 March 2024, together with the comparative period data as at and for the
year ended 31 March 2023, as described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In
preparing these financial statements, the Company’s opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1
April 2022, the Company’s date of transition to Ind AS. This note explains the principal
adjustments made by the Company in restating its Indian GAAP financial statements, including
the balance sheet as at 1 April 2022 and the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31
March 2023.

Exemptions applied:
Ind AS 101 allows first-time adopters certain exemptions from the retrospective application of
certain requirements under Ind AS. The Company has applied the following exemptions:

a. Previous GAAP carrying value as Deemed cost (Ind AS 101.D7AA):
A first-time adopter may opt to continue with the carrying value for all of its PPE as
recognised in its previous GAAP financial as deemed cost at the transition date. However, it
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makes necessary adjustments for decommissioning liabilities to be included in the carrying
value of PPE.

b. Estimates:
The estimates at 1 April 2022 and at 31 March 2023 are consistent with those made for the
same dates in accordance with Indian GAAP (after adjustments to reflect any differences in
accounting policies) apart from the following items where application of Indian GAAP did not
require estimation:
B- FVPTL / FVOCI — equity and debt instrument
@- Impairment of financial assets based on expected credit loss model
The estimates used by the Company to present these amounts in accordance with Ind AS
reflect conditions at 1 April 2022, the date of transition to Ind AS and as of 31 March 2023.

c. Derecognition of financial assets and financial liabilities (Ind AS 101.B2-3):
A first-time adopter should apply the derecognition requirements in Ind AS 109 prospectively

to transactions occurring on or after the date of transition.

The Company did not apply any other exception/ exemption under Ind AS 101,
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ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

NOTE 4: INVESTMENTS £ In Hundred
MNon-curment
As at Asat As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Unquotsd
invastment in Equity {at falr value through profit and loss)
Himiskaya House Company Lvitad (1,080 Shares of Rs. 10~ 332.00 332 00 332.00
eah )
Samvit Securitips Private Limited (1 20,000 Shares of Rs. 10/ 480000 4,800 00 4,800.00
oneh,)
Investment in Mutual Fund (at fair value through profit and loss)
Liguid Bench Mark 10.07 10,867 10.07
| Aggregate value of unguoted investrmenty 5142.07 5,142.07 5,142.07
NOTE §: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS {at amortised cost) 2 In Hundred
Nen-gurrant
As at As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Unsecured, considered good
Advances [Recoverable In cash or in kind or for Value (o ba received) 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
234387 224987 2,248.87
12,249.87 12,249.87 12,249.87
NOTE 8: TAX ASSETS ¢ 1n Hundred
Nan-gurrent
Aw at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Tax Ceducted sl Sourca 2883 1,283.06 1.36060
Tax Undar MAT - 312.86 312.86
Advance Income Tax - 389.20 38080
2893 208381 2083
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NOTE 7: DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

¥ In Hundred
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Deferred tax assets arising out of:
Unabsorted businiss ofses 2.850.82 2.850 62 2650.92
ﬁsm‘sz 2,650.92 ,Z!GSO.BZ
Deferred tax liabilities - . -
(B) : : -
Total (A+B) 2,650.82 3!350.93 2!55032
NOTE & : CASH AND BANK BALANCES
T in Hundred
Current
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks .
O currant astounts 2,036 44 234863 Jes4
Cash on hand B.890.30 254584 2.603.34
Total 1 1|829.'ﬂ 2.780.47 zlm.n
(@) Cash gt banks eams interest ¢t floating rates based on dally bank depasit rates.
{b) Changes in ligbllitles ansing from finanting activities and non-cash financing and investing aclvities
2 In Hundred
Particulars As at Cash flows As at Cash flows As ot
April 1, 2022 March 31, 2023 March 31,
2024
Current borrow: 3,700.00 1.750.00 5.450.00 26450.00 | 21,800.00
Total labilities from financing activities a’,-‘m.uo 1,750500 5,450.00 26,450.00 31!m.m
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NOTE 9 : SHARE CAPITAL

% In Hundred
As at Azt As at
March 31,2023 | April 1, 2022
Authorized capital
Equity Shares of * 105 each X 15,000.00 35,000 00
35,000.00 35,000, 38,000,00
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
Eruity Shtines of * 104 sach, lilly paid 24,600,00 24,500.00 24,500 00
24,500,00 24,500.00 24,500.00
. Reconcillation of the equity shares outstanding at the beginning and of the end of the year
As at March 31, 2024 As ot March 31, 2023 As at April 1, 2022
He. of Sharss ? in Hundred Ne. of Ghares T In Hundrad Ko, of Shares 2in Hunmd___‘
1 e beginning of he year TAE000 24,500 245000 24500 245,000 24,500
ng.al o 245003 24500 2.45,000 24,500 2,45.000 24,500
b. Righta, p and b hing o squity shares di ions on tha distn of d anvd the of capital:
Eeuity Sharss; The company has gne clais of equity shares having o par value of 107 pet ahnee Ench equity shataholder i eligible for ane vate per shaie held. The dividend propoed by the Baard of Directors s
subjuct o the approaval of the sharehelder in he sosuing Annus) Gerernl Meating, except in case ol intatim dhvicend. In the avent of Equidation, the equity & are dliglble to receive the remmning assals of the
= e on of all peadarestial nts, in prop to their s a
. The datalls of sharoholdors holding mora than 5% haros |6 sat balow:
An ot March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Na. of Shurey 4 Holding Mo, of Sharos
Ashok Jatie 20,700 B4% 20,700
Jyotl dntin 38 700 16.50 28,200
Bamvit Securities Privat Limited 48,000 19,50 48,000
| Glawsione Agencies Limited 46,050 18,79 48,050
|nilesh dntia 38,240 2418 59250

d. There ate no sharées moued for consideration othor then cauh & shares boughl bock in lest 5 financlal yenr

w0 There sre no unpaid sully from ditector & officers

1. Details of shares held tevs. Equity Shares of Re. 10/ each, Tully paid
As at March 31, 2024
No. of Shares % Holding

Ashok Jatia 20,700 B.45

i dtia 8200 15,50
Pullavi Bhartys 12,000 480
Samyit Gecurlios Privaty Limited 40,000 1958/
Gladunne Agancies Limsted 48,050 1n7e
[ tean Jaiin 56,260 24,18}
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NOTE 10 : OTHER EQUITY Z In Hundred
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 | April 1, 2022
A. Retained Eamings (movements given below) (2.466.32) 7,865.30 10,642.29
Total - Other equity (2,466.32) 7,865.30 10,642.29
Movement in Retained Earnings
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024 | March 31, 2023 | April 1, 2022
Opening Balance 7,865.30 10,642.29
Add: Profit for the year (10.331.62) (2,776.99)
Closing Balance (2,466.32) 7.865.30 10,642.29

a) Retained Earnings

Retained earnings are the profits/(loss) that the Company has earned/incurred till date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividends or
other distributions paid to shareholders. Retained earnings include re-measurement loss / (gain) on defined benefit plans, net of taxes that

will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.
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NOTE 11 TAX LIABILITIES

T In Hundred
Kon-current
As at At ot An at
Marah 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 1, 2022
Provislon far ingome tax - 211404 2114.04 |
Total| * 2.114.04 2,114.04

) The major companiants of the Incone tax expense for the yeas 31 Match 2024 and 31 Marsh 2023 s,

-Mar-24 3-Mar-23
Current incotme tax:
Cument Income tax chargo -
Adjuntments in respect of ourrent income tax of i {16.88)
Income tax exp d In the af
profitand loss {7400 =
(b} Reconailintion of lax sxpenss and ing prafit muttiplied by India'n domenti tax rate for 31 March 2024 and 21 Match 2023

31-Mar-24 A Mar-2d
Agcounting less belore lax {10,408 48y (277668
Al Indin s stalutury income Lax rete of 30%, (31 March
2025 0% {3,122.54) (833.10)
Arfjustments i respect of curtant Income tax of previous (7686} -
Unabrsorbid busoms lousau for o puspose 312254 B33 10
At the effective Incomn tax rate of 1% (31 March 2023: (16.88) -
Ineonm: tax oo inthe of (76.86)

profit and lass
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NOTE 12 : BORROWINGS (at amortized cost) T In Hundred

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024|March 31, 2023| April 1, 2022

Unsecured

Loan from Directors (refer Note 24) 9,500.00 3.000.00 3.000.00
Loan from Bodies Corporate (refer Note 24) 22,400.00 2,450.00 700.00
TOTAL 31,900.00 5,450.00 3,700.00

Note: The loans from Bodies Corporate are non-interest bearing and repayable on demand.

NOTE 13: TRADE PAYABLES T In Hundred

As at As at As at
March 31, 2024|March 31, 2023| April 1, 2022

Trade payables
Due to MSME - - -
Due to Others - 209.00 74.18
There are no reporied Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined in the Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 to whom the Company owes

dues.
TOTAL - 209.00 74.18

Note: Trade payables are non-interest bearing and payable within 180 days

Trade payables ageing schedule
As at March 31, 2024

MSME Others Disputed
Less Than1 Year - - -
1-2 Years - - -
2-3 Years - - -
More than 3 Years - - -
Total - - -
As at March 31, 2023
MSME Others Disputed
Less Thani Year - 209.00 -
1-2 Years = - -
2-3 Years - - -
More than 2 Years - - -
Total - 208.00 -
As at April 1, 2022
MSME Others Disputed
| Less Thant Year - 74.18 -
1-2 Years - - -
2-3 Years - - -
More than 3 Years - - -
Total - 74.18 -
NOTE 14 : OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES T In Hundred
As at As at As at
March 31, 2024|March 31, 2023| April 1, 2022
Payable to Employees 1,050.00 - E
Audit fees payable 236.00 - -
TOTAL 1,286.00 - £ - “ v
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15

16

17

18

18.4

R from with 5
¥ In Hundrad
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Revenue from Gy 10,792.92 -
10,782.92 -
Finance Incomae
T In Hundred
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Interest income
-Others 28934 28535
-Income Tax Refund _ 147 1.02
290.51 287.37
Employee Benefits Expense
T In Hundred
Particulars
For the year ended For the year enced
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Salaries and Wages 7.240.00 1.800.00
Staff Waelfare Expenses 20000 -
7,440.00 1,800.00

Note: The Code on Social Security. 2020 ('Code’) relating to employes benefits during employment and post employmert benefits
receivad Presidential assent in Septembior 2020, The Coda has been published in the Gazette of India. Cartin sections of the Code
came into effect on 3 May 2023, However, the final rulesfinterpretation have nol yot been issued. Based on a preliminary

went, the antity bel the impact of the changa will not be significent
Other Expenses
T in Hundred
Particulars
For the year ended  For the year ended
g 31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Autitors’ Remuneration (Refer Note: 18,1} 206,60 £9.00
Advertisement Expenses s2r.22 -
Bank Charges T.7 a.s0
Delisting Expanses 2,385 .40 -
Elettric Charpes 260,41 257,72
Filing Fees 71.00 5800
Legal & Professianal Charges 34270 55.00
Professional Tax 2500 25.00
(ifice Expanseas 2830 -
Lisling Fees o CSE 6,314 98 -
Rates & Taxes 121,94 32,50
11,728.66 498.02
Auditors' Remuneration
T in Hundred
Particulars Far the year ended  For the year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Statutory Audit Fees (including GST) 236.00 58.00
59.00

236.00
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Note 19 Reconciliation of Total Equity as on March 31, 2023 and April 1, 2022

¥ In Hundred
Particulars Footnote As at March 31, 2023 As at April 1, 2022
reference {End of Last Period (Date of Transition}
presented under previous
GAAP)
Total Equity (Shareholders' funds) 32,365.30 35,142.29
under previous GAAP
Total Adjustment to Equity = =
Total Equity under IND AS 32,365.30 35,142.29
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Note 20. Commitment and Contingencies
The commitment and contingencies as on March 31, 2024 is Nil (March 31, 2023« Nil; April 1, 2022- Nil).

Note 21.  Earning per share T In Hundred
Particulars For the year For the year
ended 31 March, ended 31 March,
2024 2023
Net Profit available for Equity sharehaolders (10,331.62) (2.776.99)
Weighted average number of Equity shares 2,45,000 2,45.000
Basic and Diluted Eamning per share (4.22) (1.13)

Note 22. OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION:

a The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any Benami property.

=3 The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

¢ The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

d. The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign

entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall.
"~ directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persans or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
- provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
e The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)
with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:
*-directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
‘- provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,
f The Company have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the bocks of accounts that has been surrendered
or disclosed as income during the year in the taxassassments under the Income Tax Act. 1961 (such as, search or
survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961)
The Company do not have any transactions with companies struck off
There are no subseguent events from the reparting date till approval of the financial statements.

o




ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 23. Disclosure in respect of Related Parties pursuant to Ind AS 24
List of Related Parties

I. Related parties

Associate of the Company

Name of related parties

Gladstone Agencies Limited
Piacent Commercials Private Limited

b) Key Management Personnel
Name of related parties Nature of relationship
Anis Ahmed Mg. Director

Ashok Jatia Director




ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED

MNote 24
A. During the year the following transactions were carried out with the related parties in the ordinary course of business:
€ in Hundred

Transaction | Related Party Forthe year| Forthe yoar

ended 31 ended 31

March, 2024 | March, 2023

Shotl term borrowings from Director Ashok Jalia 5,500.00 -
i"g::;;" Borrawings frony Bodies Gladsione Agencies Limited 2,950,00 1,750.00
Soortiverm bonawhngfion) Boes | Placent Commercials Private Limitad 17,000.00 -
colporate
B. Balances outstanding at the year end: ¥ In Hundred
Outstanding Related Party As at As at As at

March 31, March 31, April 1, 2022

2024 2023

Borrowin Ashok Jatis 3 500.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
Borrawir Giadstone Agencies Limited (400,00 2.450.00 700.00
Barrowings Placant Commarcials Private Limited 17,000.00 - B
Notes:

a) Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties
The transactions with related parlies are made on lerms equivalent to those that prevall In arm's length transactions. Outstanding
balances &l the year-and are unsecured and interes! free and settiement occurs in cash axcept a5 otharwise mentioned.




ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 25 Fair Value Hiararchy

a)

(h)

{c)

()

()

‘The table shown below @nalyses finanslat instruments carried at ta value. The different fevels have been defined below -
Leval 1. Quoted Prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identicsl assets or liabilities
Level 2' iInputs other than quoted prices includod within Leval 1 that are ohservablo for the assat or lisbility. either directly (1.8 . as prices) or indirectly (e , derived from

prices)

Level 3 Inpuls for the asset or Habilily that are nol based on cbservable markel data (unchservable inputs}

Financlal assets and llabilities measured at fair value at 31 March 2024

Lovel 1 Lavel 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assels
Investment at FVTPL
_Himalaya House Company Limited {860 Shares of Rs. 10/- each - - 332 00 332.00
Samvit Sacunlies Privale Limited (1,20 000 Shares of Rs. 10/ gach ) - - 4 800.00 4,800 00
Liguid Bareh Mark . - 1007 10,07
Financial assets and liabilities measured at falr value at 31 March 2023
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financial Assets
Investment at FVTPL
Himal Limited (1,060 Shares of Rs 10/ each | - - 33200 33000
Samvil Securities Prvate Limited (1.20 000 Shares of Rs 10/- sach | = x 4,800.00 4,800.00
Liquid Bench Mark - - 10.07 10.07
Financial assets and Habllities measured at fair value at 1 April 2022
Level 1 Loval 2 Lavel 3 Total
Finantial Assets
Invasiment at FVTPL
Hirnalays House Compary Limied (1,060 Shares of Rs, 10/- each - - 332 00 332.00
1 Samvit Securities Private Limited (1.20.000 Shares of Rs 104 sach. | - - 480000 4, 800.00
1 Liquid Banch Mark = = 10.07 10.07

nts and fair value as at 31 March 2024, 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2022

Comparigon of carrying

Financial Assets Carrying value | Fair valus
Investment at FVTPL
Himalayzs House Com; Limited {1 shares of Bs. 10~ each ) 332.00 A32 00
Samvit Seourilies Privale Limited (1,20,000 Shares of Rs _10/- aach.) 4 800.00 4§00 00
Liguid Blenich Mark 10,07 10.07

Description of significant unobservable inputs to

Valuation Significant
technigue unobservable

input

Seansitivity of input to fair value

Investments at FVTPL

DCF mathod Long tarm
cash flows

Refer sensitivity analysis in Note 26

Financial instruments at ammortized cost
The carrying ameunt of financial assets and financial liabilities measured al amortised cost in the financial statements are a reasonable approximation of their fair veluss

since the Company does not anticipate that the carrying amotnts would be significantly diffarent from the valuas that would eventually be received or setlied

During the year there has baen no trensfer from one lavel to another




ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 26. Fi ial risk b1 bjectives and polici

The Company’s pre fis | habii of borrowings and lrade p The main purposs of theaae f liabiitiee is to finance the Company's working
capilal requiremants . The Company has vanous financial sssets such as invesiments and cash & nnsh squivalents , which ardse direclly from its oporations.

The Company is exposed (o marked nak, credt ek and llguicity ek, The Comparny's Board of [ the 9 of thiese mku and nd\n»s on financial
risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framewark for the Company. The Company’s Board of Directors that the Company's fi | risk activities are
governed by oppropnate palicies and procadures and thal financial risks are dentified, and in with the cnnuany‘s palicies and risk
objectves

A Credit Risk

Cradit risk (s tha risk that @ counterparty fails to discharge s obligation to the Company

The Compuny's axposurs (o cowdi risk o influanced mainty by cash ang cash equivalnis, ather financnl assets measured at smortisad cost.

Credil fsk ralatad lo cash and cash el 18 and bank deposils is ged by only pting highly rated banks and diversilying bank deposils. Olher finznclal asasls
magsyrad st amostized costincludes security depasits and others. Credit risk relaled to these olher financial assels is managed by manitoring the recaverability of such
amounts centinuaisiv. while al tha same fme internal control svstem in olace ansure the amounts are within defned limits

a) Cradit Risk Management

" 1. Credit Risk Rating

The C and ges credit risk of assels based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the
clags armmai assats
A, Low Cradit Riak
B Readdarats Cradil rivk
The Co Credit Loss basad on the following:

Deseripion [Frovision for Expected Cradit Loss”

12 imenth expecis it lnss/life

Cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances ! A L fims expected cradiliien

Waderats Crodd Ri Cihar lnaial assets T2 menth expecisd cret s snlfemmnxmmduhu
4 R Cilier fmariial sasels L ]

“Based on business envirenment in which the Company operates, a default on & financial asset (s considerad when the counterparty fads 10 make payments within the
agroed fime pencd as per conlract Loss rates raflocting defaults are based on actual crodit loays xpark and conalderning diff betwean currenl and hislorical

econamc condiiuns

Assets are writien off when there s no reasonable expectation of recovery. such as a deblor declaring bankrupley e a tigation decided against the Company, The

b) Cradit Risk Exposurg
Provision for Expecied Gradi Loas
“The Corngany provides for sxpected credil loss bawed on 12 month and Helms expecisd credit oss basis for following financial assets:
March 31, 2024 * In Hundred
— DT " — P
SATCUINYE Eslimatad Gross Carrylng amouiit at IE.ummd Credit Loss Carryl ?:namaunz et of Tmpairmant
Cagh and cash Equivalents 11,829.74 - 11,620.74
Other Financial Asasts 1224947 - 12.249 87
March 31, 2023

Estimated Gross Carrying amount at Carrying amount net of Impairmant
Particulars default Expected Credit Loss | i
Cash and cash Equivalents 2,700.47 . 2,780.47
Other Financial Assats 12.24987 - 12,24%.87
April 1, 2022
pas Eﬂimmd Gross Carrying amount at IE T ;Carwirl?namnum net of Impairment
Cash and cash Equivalenis 2,808.75 . 2,008,756
Other Financial Asgets 12,249 87 . 12,249 87
B. Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is lhe risk thal the Company will ensounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associatad with its financial liabiiities that are sattied by
delivering cash or anpther financial neset, The Company's approach to ping liquidity is to ensure as far s possible. that it will have sufticient
Hquadity te mavet its llabilllies when Mey are due

I manitors rolling f of the Company's iquidity postion and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. The
Maturities of Financial Liabilities
The tabis balow analyse the Compaiy's Financial Liatiities into relavant maturity groupings based on thair contractual maturitias
2 In Hundred
More than §
15
less than 1 year years ymans Total
31,800.00 3 - 31,900 00
1,286.00 - - 1,286 00
Less than 1 year 1-5 years sl Total
5,450 00 - - 5,450.00
20800 - - 209.00




Less than 1 year 1-5 years Total
270000 - - 3,700.00
7418 . - #7418




C. Market Risk
Price Risk
> Thes Comguny's expaauns 1o price risk arisas from held and classfied as FVTPL, To manage the price risk artsing from investmants, the
Company divarsifies its portfolio of assals.
2 In Hundred
: Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
257 10 257.10
(257 10) (@57 10)

“Hofding &l other variables constant




ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 27. Capital management
Fer the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other
equily reserves attributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management

is to maximise the shareholder value.
The Company's objectives when managing capital is to safeguard continuity, maintain a strong credit rating and healthy

capital ratios in order to support its business and provide adequate return to shareholders through continuing growth and
maximise the shareholders value . The Company's overall strategy remains unchanged from previous year.The Company
sets the amount of capital required on the basis of annual business and long-term operating plans which include capital and
other strategic invesiments. The funding requirements are met through a mixture of equity ,internal fund generation and
borrowed funds.. The Company's policy is to use short term and longterm borrowings to meet anticipated funding
requirements. The Company monitors capital on the basis of the net debt to equity ratio. The Company is not subject to any
externally imposed capital requirements. Net debt are long term and short term debts as reduced by cash and cash
eauivalents fincludina restricted cash and cash eauivalents). Eanuitv comorises share canital and free reserves (tntal

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23 01-Apr-22

Borrowings 31,900.00 5,450.00 3,700.00
Trade payables - 209.00 7418
Less: cash and cash equivalents (11,829.74) (2,780.47) (2,908.75)
Net debt 20,070.26 2,878.53 B865.43
Total capital 22.033.68 32,365.30 35,142.29
Capital and net debt 42,103.94 35,243.83 36,007.72

Gearing ratio 48% 8% 2%




ACCURATE INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Note 2i Ratio Analysis and its elements:

Ratio Numaerator Denominator As at As at % ch R for chang
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 (in case change is more
- s than 26%)
Current ralio Current Assels Current Liabilities 0.30 0.49 -27T% Change due lo increase in
short lerm bomrowings during
Ihe yaar
Debt- Equity Ratio Total Debi Shareholder's Equity 145 0.7 T60% Change due o increase in
short lerm borrowings dunng
Ihe year
Debl Service Coverage| Eamings for debl service |  Debt service = Interast & - - 0%
ratio = Net profit after taxes + | Leass Paymanis + Principal
Non-cash oparaling Rapayments
axparises
Return on Equity ratio | Net Profits after taxes - Average Shareholder's -37 68% B.23% 382% Change due to increase in
Praforence Dividend Equity loss aftor taxes during the
v
Inventory Tumover Cost of goods soid Average Inventory - 0%
ratio
Trade Receivabie Net credit sales = Gross | Average Trade Recelvable - E 0%
Turnover Ratio crodit sales - sales ratumn
Trade Paysable Nel aredit purchases = Average Trade Payables - - 0%
Turnover Raho Gross credit purchases -
purchase retum
Net Capital Tumover | Revenue from Operations| Working capital = Curront (0.51) . 0%
Ratio assets = Currant llablities
Net Profit ratio Net Profit Revenus from Operations {0 88) 0%
Raturr orf Capital Eamings before interest | Capital Employed = Total 46 89% -8.05% 482% Change due 1o increass in
Employed und taxes Agsets- Current llablites loss after taxes during the
= year
Retum on Investmant | Intergst (Financa Income) Invastmeant - - 0%




